

SARVESH PATIL

Web Developer

DETAILS

PHONE

+918483900303

EMAIL

sarveshp273@gmail.com

LINKS

[Portfolio Website](#)

[LinkedIn](#)

[GitHub](#)

SKILLS

HTML & CSS

JavaScript

ReactJs & NextJs

Git

Cypress

CMS

LANGUAGES

English

PROFILE

As a software developer with 3.5 years of experience specializing in React.js and NextJS to create responsive web applications. Having experience working with Content Management Systems (CMS) and developing commercial Chrome extensions, I have solid knowledge in improving user experience. As a freelancer. I consistently showcased ability to provide excellent customer service. Seeking a challenging web development role where I can utilize my skills and knowledge to make a meaningful impact.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Software Engineer, Neosoft Technologies Pvt Ltd.

Pune

Jun 2022 — Mar 2023

- Developed and maintained client-side product single-handed using technologies such as React, Redux and REST API.
- Reduced the number of defects and bugs in web applications by 30% by implementing test cases with Cypress.
- Perform Code Reviews and check for vulnerabilities.

Freelancer, Self Employed

Mumbai

Jan 2021 — Apr 2022

- Implemented SDK by API for various technologies like Google Maps.
- Developed a custom theme for a content management system (CMS) that improved the look and feel of the website
- Implemented multiple single-page applications using NextJS and Redux that improved overall performance and usability by reducing page load time by 50%.

Frontend Developer, Pycode Labs

Sep 2020 — Aug 2021

- Integrated third-party APIs to provide additional functionality and enhance user experience, resulting in a 25% increase in user engagement.

- Utilized AJAX, JQuery and JSON technologies to reduce page load time by 20% and improve the overall performance of a web application with 40k+ users.

Web Developer, Excursify Inc - Travel & Leisure

Delhi

Dec 2019 — Sep 2020

- Created and implemented five custom directives to manipulate DOM elements resulting in a 10% increase in user engagement and a 20% improvement in application performance.
- Utilized ReduxJS to improve application state management and reduce the number of bugs by 30%.
- Successfully migrated a legacy Angular application to a scalable ReactJS application, resulting in a 50% reduction in page load time and a 20% increase in user engagement.

EDUCATION

B.Tech, Computer Science, Atharva College of Engineering

Mumbai

Jun 2018 — Jul 2022

- My graduation course gave me sufficient knowledge of Web Development and Data Science. Subjects like Operating Systems, IT Management Engineering, and Software engineering
- The curriculum also introduced me to advanced concepts like machine learning and the higher-order theories of data structures, algorithms, and databases.

PROJECTS

Tagtaste Website

Delhi

Jun 2022 — Feb 2023

- Single-handedly implemented and maintained [Survey](#) and [Quiz](#) feature from scratch.
- Created pixel perfect UI from Figma Designs.

Productivize Chrome Extension

Nov 2021 — Feb 2022

- Productivize is a New Tab Chrome Extension with features like Pomodoro, Tab Manager, Task and Notes Manager.
 - Implemented Logic, UI and alarms functionality with performance optimisations.
-

HONOURS AND AWARDS

Smart India Hackathon 2020 Finalist

Delhi

Aug 2020

Certificate for SIH 2020, organized by Ministry of Human Resources India where I worked on a problem statement for Adani Ports & SEZ.

GAIT Online Program IT Professional - Bronze by Global Assessment of Information Technology

Jan 2021

Verified Credential

CERTIFICATIONS

React Specialisation - Full-Stack Web Development with React by The Hong Kong University of Science and Technology

Nov 2019

Verified Credential

Python Specialisation- Python for Everybody by University of Michigan

Jun 2019

Verified Credential

MANAGEMENT AND LEADERSHIP SKILLS

Smart India Hackathon Team Leader

Led my college in the finals of the Smart India Hackathon (SIH) 2020, a national-level hackathon where we worked on the problem statement of Adani Ports & SEZ, a leading port management company in India, to improve the Turn Around Time (TAT) of ships and containers, eventually improving the port operation efficiency and were awarded with second prize.

Graduate Degree Project

For my final year project in graduation, we developed a Personal Finance application. The objective of this project was mainly to help users analyze their spending behaviors, eventually helping them save more than usual.